From: Perucca, James (CI-StPaul

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul

Subject: 240 Chester St -Environmental Health Inspections
Date: Thursday, December 2, 2021 1:58:54 PM
Attachments: 20211202122907324.pdf

Hi Marcia,

I've enclosed documentation of all City of St Paul Environmental Health Inspections for 240 Chester St.

It appears that the last entry has a change in name, along with the results "Out of Business" possibly indicating a
Change in Use around 12/2000.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jim Perucca
DSI Fire Safety Inspections


mailto:james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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1999 005713 111 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse Status History

Sub Type No Risk Parent ID
Work Routine Inspection ] Row ID 410712

Group Environmental Inspections

Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 565107-1201,...  PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 130720 Folder Unit

Location

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 1991-09-20 Expires

Ref. No. 003250 Issued By SJO Final Date 1991-09-20
Name 240 CHESTER ST - BELL COLD STORAGE Priority
Description
Conditions
Indicators
Children
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1999 005778 111 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse Status History

Sub Type No Risk ParentID 410712
Work Routine Inspection Row ID 410777

Group Environmental Inspections

Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 55107-1201,... PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 130720 Folder Unit

Location

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 1992-08-13 Expires

Ref. No. 003251 Issued By TAS Final Date 1992-08-13
Name 240 CHESTER ST - BELL COLD STORAGE Priority
Description
Conditions
Indicators
Parent Children

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDA5/english/PrintWindow.jsp 12/2/2021





AMANDA Printing Page 1 of 1

Date User Comment Result Time Overlime

1052081300000 | 2 T8 [Completed MO ||

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDA 5/english/main. jsp?lid=62273553amanda &langu... 12/2/2021





Page 1 of 1

1999 005756 111 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse Status History

Sub Type No Risk ParentID 410777
Work Routine Inspection Row ID 410755

Group Environmental Inspections

Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 55107-1201,...  PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 130720 Folder Unit

L.ocation

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 1993-03-19 Expires

Ref. No. 003252 Issued By WAH Final Date 1993-03-19
Name 240 CHESTER ST - BELL COLD STORAGE Priority
Description
Conditions
Indicators

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDAS/english/Print Window.jsp 12/2/2021





AMANDA Printing Page 1 of 1

Date User Comment Result Time Overtime
(1992001900000 v 1B, [Completes v T

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDA5/english/main.jsp?lid=62273553amanda &langu... 12/2/2021






Page 1 of 1

1999 005796 111 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse Status History

Sub Type No Risk Parent ID 410755
Work Routine Inspection Row ID 410795

Group Environmental Inspections

Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 55107-1201,...  PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 130720 Folder Unit

Location

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 1994-03-22 Expires

Ref. No. 003253 Issued By WAH Final Date 1994-03-22
Name 240 CHESTER ST - BELL COLD STORAGE Priority
Description
Conditions
Indicators
Parent Children
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1994 019232 111 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse Status History

Sub Type Low Risk ParentiD 410795
Work Routine Inspection Row ID 424231

Group Environmental Inspections
Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 55107-1201,... PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 130720 Folder Unit

Location

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 1995-01-24 Expires

Ref. No. 000046 ~ Issued By WAH Final Date 1995-01-24
Name 240 CHESTER ST - BELL COLD STORAGE Priority
. Description
Conditions
Indicators
Parent Children
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1998 014281 111 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse , Status History

Sub Type Low Risk Parent ID
Work Routine Inspection Row ID 419280

Group Environmental Inspections

Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST STE 16,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 55107-1201,... PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 209691 Folder Unit

Location |

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 1998-11-19 Expires

Ref. No. 033648 Issued By SJO Final Date 1998-11-19
Name 240 CHESTER ST SUITE 16 - AL QADR MEATS, INC. Priority
Description
Conditions
Indicators
Children
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AMANDA Printing Page 1 of 1

Date User Comment Result Time Overtime
£1996- 11-19 0:00:00 vl S1R [Sompleted v i

=

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDAS5/english/main.jsp?lid=62273553amanda &langu... 12/2/2021






1999 000377 RTN 10 FM Food Mganacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Sub Type Low Risk
Work Routine Inspection
Group Environmental Inspections

Primary Property

Address 240 CHESTER ST,

Page 1 of 1

Status History

Parent D 424231

Row ID 397376

ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 85107-1201,...  PIN 052822420001 Prop ID 130720 Folder Unit
Location
Tracking Dates and Reference Information
In Date Issue/Approve 2000-07-17 Expires
Ref. No. 017586 Issued By DWEISBER Final Date 2000-08-01
Name 240 CHESTER ST - BELL COLD STORAGE Priority 3
Description
Conditions
Indicators
Parent Children

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDA S/english/Print Window.jsp
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1999 001483 RTN 10 FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse
Type FM Food Manufacturing Warehouse Status History

Sub Type Low Risk ParentID 419280
Work Routine Inspection Row ID 398482

Group Environmental Inspections
Primary Property '

Address 240 CHESTER ST STE 16,
ST PAUL, MINNESOTA, 55107-1201,... PN 052822420001 Prop ID 209691 Folder Unit

Location

Tracking Dates and Reference Information

In Date Issue/Approve 2000-11-20 Expires

Ref. No. 033649 Issued By DWEISBER Final Date 2000-12-07
Name 240 CHESTER ST SUITE 16 - AL QADR MEATS, INC. Priority 3
Description
Conditions
Indicators
Parent
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

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDAS5/english/PrintWindow.jsp 12/2/2021
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

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDA 5/english/Print Window.jsp 12/2/2021
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

https://amandaweb.stpaul.city/ AMANDA 5/english/PrintWindow.jsp 12/2/2021



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
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